

WINSTON

EMAIL
PHONE
WEBSITE

info@winstonmay.design
+1 571 232 2208
winstonmay.design

Graphic & Web Designer

5936 3rd St N
Arlington, VA 22203 (US)

MAY

A recent graduate based in the Washington D.C. area, with notable experience in web design, brand identity, and graphic design. Possesses a versatile range of creative skillsets, and a keen eye for detail, ensuring any execution has an impressive degree of craftsmanship and careful attention to the work. Currently providing freelance design services to a number of clients, with a focus on web design.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts – Graphic Design Magna Cum Laude
James Madison University 2019–2023

ACHIEVEMENTS

Rob Miller Graphic Design Scholarship 2022

National Scholastic Art and Design
Gold Key (1) Photography 2019
Silver Key (3) Photography 2018–2019

SKILLS

Adobe

Photoshop
Illustrator
InDesign
After Effects
Lightroom
XD

Figma
HTML
CSS
JavaScript
Webflow
Photography
Illustration

Reference details available
upon request

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer 2020–CURRENT

ALCHEMY GALLERY MAY 2022–CURRENT
Graphic Design, Web Design, Information/Archival
Management, Ecommerce

CIRCLES PSYCHOLOGY NOV 2022–CURRENT
Brand Identity, Graphic Design, Web Design, Marketing,
Information/Archival Management, Consultation

James Madison University Recreation 2020–2023

FITNESS MANAGER JAN 2022–MAY 2023
FITNESS ASSISTANT AUG 2020–DEC 2021
Area & Participant Supervision, Customer Service, Team
Management, Policy Enforcement, Professional Rescuer

SMS Data Products Group, Inc. 2019–2020

INTERN: HR/QUALITY MGMT MAY 2019–JAN 2020
Administrative Functions, Internal Organization, Policy
Enforcement, Project Assistance, Professional &
Executive Collaboration

